Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Yvonne Wong <yvonnewong@tts.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2024 12:28 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: VEHICLE NO: SCU1000Y

Expires: Monday, 27 October 2025 12:00 AM

Hi Veron

We are not accept the LS $2300.00 and 3 days repair. The tailgate has been dented and your surveyor insist us to
repair back and need time. We only accept LS $2500.00 and repair 4 days.

The car is with us from 24/08/2024 to 31/08/2024.

Best regards

Yvonne Wong
Motor Claims Executive
T: (65) 6757 2622 Ext 120 | M: (65) 9763 7000

9 TTS EUROCARS oo

b—ﬁ We are committed to the preservation of the environment. Please print this email only if it is absolutely necessary.

TTS Motor Group Pte Ltd (UEN: 1987029992)

TTS Eurocars Pte Ltd (UEN: 200413930H)

Main Office and Showroom: 2 Chang Charn Road Singapore 159631 Tel: Sales +65 6287 3355, Admin & Finance +65 6757 0122

Aftersales and Workshop: 2 Defu South Street 1 #04-04 JTC Defu Industrial City Singapore 533755 Tel: 6757 2622

Website: www.tts.com.sg

Disclaimer: The information contained in this email, including any attachments, may contain confidential information of TTS Motor Group Pte
Ltd / TTS Eurocars Pte Ltd. This email is intended only for the use of the addressee(s) listed above. Unauthorized review, dissemination or any
other use of the information contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error or have reason to believe that
you are not authorized to receive it, please notify the sender by return email and promptly delete this email . Thank you for your cooperation.



